Republic of the Philippines

APO PRODUCTION UNIT, INC.

2/F PIA Building, Visayas Avenue, Brgy. VASRA, Quezon City,
Metro Manila, Philippines 1128 e

SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN
Procurement of Security Features, Enhancement and Application Support/Maintenance of Internal Revenue Stamps Integrated
System (IRSIS) for Tobacco (PB-18-19)
18 September 2019

This Bid Bulletin No.7 is issued to CLARIFY queries/requests to the Bids and Awards Committee and other matters for the
information and guidance of interested bidders:

PROSPECTIVE CLARIFICATION, RESPONSE AND ADDITIONAL
BIDDER REFERENCE INQUIRIES PROVISION

ITB Clause 12.1(iv) of the Bidding Documents, only
refer to either:
a) The Joint Venture Agreement (JVA) in case
the joint venture is already in existence, or
inskriistion i Bidders . b) Duly notarized statements from all the
(ITB)Clause 12.1(iv), page 1. Can we provide a consortium agreement instead of JV? Can you potential joint venture partners.
o ! provide a consortium template or format of the agreement?

MICRO-D The foregoing is consistent with Section 23.1(b) in
INTERNATIONAL, relation to Section 23.4.1.1(e) of the IRR.
INC.
Letter dated 16 Please see Annex “A” for Sample Joint Venture
September 2019 Agreement
Section VII. Technical 2. Can you also provide us the updated format of technical | Please refer to the Bid Bulletin Nos. 4-6 for your
Specifications specifications under pages 74 to 97 of Bid documents? guidance.
3. As per PhilGEPS, under Bid Supplement Abstract page, Bid 2w ; s A .
' . bulletin 6 was released indicating on the page that the area of T.he L,? S m"dlcated LARE S R the' Prole.ct
PhilGEPS Posting ; R : : z Site (“Batangas”) or the place where the project will
Delivery/Location is in Batangas. For your clarification. Is it the be implemented
delivery of the bid proposal or delivery of the project? p )
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Annex A"

JOINT VENTURE AGREEMENT

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That this JOINT VENTURE AGREEMENT is entered into By and Between i
of legal age, (civil_status) , owner/proprietor of and a
resident of

- and -

, of legal age, __ (civil status) , owner/proprietor of
a resident of .

THAT both parties agree to join together their manpower, equipment, and what is
need to facilitate the Joint Venture to participate in the Eligibility, Bidding and Undertaking of
the here-under stated project to be conducted by the __ (Name of the Procuring Entity)

NAME OF PROJECT CONTRACT AMOUNT

That both parties agree to be jointly and severally liable for the entire assignment.

That both parties agree that ] and/or
shall be the Official Representative of the Joint Venture, and is granted full power and
authority to do, execute and perform any and all acts necessary and/or to represent the Joint
Venture in the bidding as fully and effectively and the Joint Venture may do and if personally
present with full power of substitution and revocation.

THAT this Joint Venture Agreement shall remain in effect only for the above stated
Projects until terminated by both parties.

Done this day of . in the year of our Lord

If the bidder is a joint venture, one of the requirements for Eligibility is the submission of a valid joint
venture agreement.



